Official Nebraska Government Website

Nebraska STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY

Red Cloud Agency

Red Cloud Agency was established here in 1873 for Chief Red Cloud and his Ogalala band, as well as for other northern plains Indians, totaling nearly 13,000. Their earlier agency had been located on the North Platte near Fort Laramie. The agencies served as issuing points for supplies to the Sioux, Cheyenne and Arapaho, authorized in exchange for land ceded to the U.S. in 1868. Dr. J. J. Saville, nominated by the Episcopal Church, was appointed the first agent.

A faction of Agency Indians, joined with visiting hostiles, harassed Saville and his thirty to forty employees, threatened cowboys, and rode through the unfinished stockade shooting out windows. After the establishment of nearby Camp Robinson in March 1874, the agency remained a powder keg. In October 1874, for example, hostiles chopped down the new agency flagpole and threatened to destroy both the agency and the military camp.

During the Indian war of 1876, the agency served as the center for non-hostiles. After the treaty ceding the Black Hills to the U.S. was signed here in 1876, and the death of Crazy Horse in 1877, the agency was relocated to the Pine Ridge Agency, Dakota Territory.

Nebraska State Historical Society Fort Robinson State Park, 3 miles west of Crawford Dawes County Marker 116

More about Fort Robinson Museum

NSHS Home | Search | Index | Top

http://www.nebraskahistory.org/sites/fortrob/agentext.htm Last updated **7 August 1998**

For questions or comments on the website itself, email <u>nshs.web@nebraska.gov</u>

Nebraska State Historical Society - P.O. Box 82554, 1500 R Street, Lincoln, NE 68501 Nebraska State Government Homepage | Website Policies | © 2009 All Rights Reserved